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Dear James 

I can confirm that the proposed works at Thames Young Mariners (essentially bank protection using sheet piles and 

reinstatement of concrete slabs), will not impact upon any significant *trees. 

The ‘*trees’ on site are a mixture of self-sown willow and sycamore which have been repeatedly reduced in size 

over several years. This means that there are no single stem trees and the trees themselves are multi-stemmed, 

with stems averaging less than 75mm in diameter. They are in effect woody shrubs rather than trees. 

Any reduction or removal will hardly be noticeable, consequently, neither will it have any negative impact upon the 

landscape of the site. 

  

Date 24/11/2024 

With Reference To Thames Young Mariners 

Paul Diamond 
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